

# INTER-CLUB COUNCIL MEETING

November 28, 2016

3:30pm-4:30pm

Student Services Room 412

---

## Meeting Called to Order – 3:33pm

**Roll Call:** Allies, Anime Club, AGS, AMSA, Circle K, Computer Science Club, Dance Team, Debate Society, Film Watcher's Club, Honors, La Raza, LMCAS, PHS, Puente, SACHE, Shenanigans, Student Vocational Nurses Club, Umoja, Volleyball

## Approval of Agenda

*Motion to approve agenda:* Puente

*Seconded by:* LMCAS

Motion passes unanimously **18-0-0**

## Approval of the Minutes

*Motion to approve previous minutes:* Umoja

Second: Dance Team

Motion passes unanimously **17-0-3**

## Public Comment

- Raphael Antunez, founder of feminist club, is still looking for officers. Already has an advisor, an English professor in place
- MAC Club having a bake sale on December 8 from 9:00am-1:00pm
- December 7-10 in Downtown Pittsburg. Indoor Quad 3:00pm-5:00pm free hot chocolate promotion tomorrow

## Club Updates

- Puente may be having a couple get-togethers to finalize the year
- Vocational Nursing Club having a bake sale on December 7
- PHS having a bake sale on December 6
- AGS having cupcake and hot chocolate sale on November 30 from 9:00am-3:00pm
- LMCAS Local Discounts update: got two more restaurants to agree
- LMCAS hosting a continental breakfast during finals week called "Food for Thought" Monday/Tuesday December 12 and 13 from 10:00am-3:00pm. Although still up for discussion, will have granola bars, fruit, juice, starbucks, bagels. Chair requests people to attend meeting
- Re-capped approval of CAWS club. Michael Yeong, English instructor, is advisor of club
- LMCAS still in process of advertisement
- AMSA representative contacted rotary club for re-chartering as an LMC club

## Advisor Report

- Be sure to come to Food for Thought
  - Be sure to empty drawers by the end of the semester
  - Recapped last week's potluck. Great turnout and will definitely do it again next year
1. Motion: To table 'Increase Club Visibility'
    - A. Motioned by: Puente
    - B. Seconded by: PHS
    - C. Motion fails to pass **0-0-20**

### **Increase Club Visibility**

- Justin Rocha came in to discuss how to best strategize visibility of clubs and groups on campus. Sent out an email which included a survey that included membership, ability to market, communications, and generally inquiring about experience within clubs. Included 'Club Satisfaction Survey'
- [jrocha051@insite.4cd.edu](mailto:jrocha051@insite.4cd.edu)
- Section for additional comments included in survey. Asks to please send out and distribute to clubs
- A few officers gave their appreciation and thanks for the resources, reachability, and activities that take place on campus
- Stated that our vision is to strengthen connections within LMC and increase image to the outside public

### **Request for Support: Debate**

- Gave update on upcoming Steeltown tournament, expecting many schools in the Western region to attend such as San Diego, Dominican, etc. Expecting huge tournament on January 28 and 29
- Brentwood Press commemorated debate team on previous debates
- Strongly encourages people to attend as guests
- Total budget is \$575.00 to cover the cost of food and refreshments, and advertisements, particularly healthy food and pizza. Debate team will cover half of the cost and is requesting the other half from ICC. Requesting \$287.50 but only \$175.00 can be provided
- Some confusion regarding verbiage ensued, but was resolved.
  1. PHS motions to approve amount
    - A. AGS seconds
    - B. Motion passes **18-0-2**

### **Adjournment**

PHS motions to adjourn meeting at 4:19pm